
Addendum #1 (Final) 

Project Information 

Project Name: Sheepdraw Drainage Masterplan and Regulatory Floodplain Update 

RFP Number: F22-10-088 

Date: November 14, 2022 

Project 

Manager: 
Brian Fischer 

Addendum Questions 

Question #1 

Item #5 under the Approach to Scope of Work section is to list the people that you can commit to 

working on this project and the amount of time that each is expected to spend on the project. Are 

you looking for percentage of time or number of hours? 

Answer 
Please provide the percent level of commitment and availability of assigned staff, not a task-informed 

estimate of hours. 

Question #2 

Can you please clarify the extents of the analysis desired outside of Sheep Draw itself? The RFP 

mentions evaluating storm drain systems >30” starting at the Cache La Poudre River in Section IIA 

Item 13, and identifying flooding in the project area in Item 11, but does not specifically list Sheep 

Draw itself. 

Is the intent to evaluate Sheep Draw itself (more like an MHFD MDP), and/or all storm drain systems 

in the watershed >30” and identifying all flooding in the watershed (more like an MHFD OSP)? 

Answer 

The City is not mandating a deliverable format fully in line with MHFD’s OSP or MDP framework. 

Deliverables proposed shall meet the stated project goals, which include analysis and 

recommendations for identified flooding and conveyance insufficiency within the basin and Sheep 

Draw, including Sheep Draw itself, in addition creating an updated regulatory model of Sheep Draw 

via LOMR. 

Question #3 
In the RFP it is mentioned that Exhibits 6-9 are attached but in the document we downloaded from 

BidNet they are not attached. Can you please provide these? 

Answer Yes, please click the link below. (Please also refer to pages 26 - 29 of the RFP document). 

F22-10-088 - Sheep Draw Drainage Master Plan RFP Ex 6-9.pdf 

Question #4 
The RFP stated that interview dates were tentatively Dec 8-9, but this presentation states Dec 12- 

13. Can you clarify which is correct?

Answer Dec 12-13 is correct, although this is a tentative date. 
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